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LIVEWELLLAKEWOOD

Begin your walk on the north side of Detroit Avenue, looking at locations on the south side of
the street. Your return trip will be on the south side, looking north.

15425 Detroit Avenue

Construction of the Lakewood Public Library began in
1915, and it opened on May 19, 1916. The architect
for the building was Charles Hopkinson, also the
architect for Lakewood Schools. Photo: 1920.

15407 Detroit AvenueSW corner of Detroit & Mars.

Originally constructed as the residence of Daniel Lowe,
this home became the Klankarr Funeral home some-
time between 1928930. Emil Klanke moved the busi-
ness in 1938936 to his own home at 12629 Detroit. The
Lowe house then served as A.R. & C.F. Nunn Funeral
Home. It was razed for the Insurance Affiliates building,
which itself was razed in 2005 for the Lakewood Public
Library expansion.

15315 Detroit Avenue SE corner of Detroit & Mars.

The home of George Koch, partner in Koch & Heinke
Furniture Store. He also owned George D. Koch & Son Com-
pany which sold furniture, carpets and draperies at E. 195th &
Euclid. CVS now sits on the plot of land formerly occupied by
this house.

e % ‘ : ; 14805 Detroit Avenue, SW corner of Warren & Detroit.

The home of Joseph Tegardine, fourth mayor of Lakewood,
- 6y 19001901, contained 17 rooms. It was purchased by the city
L a cost of $15,500 and used as City Hall 19918. In 1918,
; the city purchased the Rhodes house in what is now Lakewoo
) Park as the new location for City Hall. The Tegardine house
- was demolished to make way for the Detidiarren building.




14805 Detroit Avenue SW corner of Warren & Detroit

The DetroitWarren Building, constructed in 1923 with five
stories, became Lakewood's first higée, containing the
city's first elevator. Itis listed on the National Register for
Historic Places.

14725 Detroit Avenue SE corner of Detroit & Warren

The original building on this corner was a stone house built
in 1837 as the home of Mars and Keturah Wagar. The
iy 7 - & 28 couple came to Lakewood (then Rockport) by oxcart in
L e : 1818, and bought the land on which they built for $7/acre.
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This house was razed in 1882 and replaced with a frame
house, below, built by their son, Francis.

14725 Detroit AvenueSE corner of Detroit & Warren.
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14725 Detroit Avenue SE corner of Detroit & Warren

Bail eydbs Department Store o]
suburban branch department stores. It closed in 1965 and wa
replaced by Neville's Inc. which lasted until 1968. The

Bailey Building and the adjacent INA Building were
purchased in 2009 W4 701 Detroit, LLC which plans to

lease and renovate both buildings, adding additional first
floor retail and restaurants with office space on the remaining
floors. Work is in progress on the lobby of the INA Building
and the St. Charles and Detroit corner, in which Panera is
slated to open in September 2009.
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14519 Detroit Avenue, Lakewood Hospital

Lakewood Hospital was organized by Dr. C. Lee Graber who
built this frame house with the idea that, if the hospital project
was unsuccessful, it could be converted into a double. The hos
pital opened in 1907 with three doctors and @&8 capacity. It
was the first suburban hospital in the Cleveland area. A moder
hospital was built in 1917, and this building became the nursing
school until it was razed in 1948.

14519 Detroit Avenue, Lakewood Hospital

This photo, taken from Belle Avenue, shows the back and
west sides of the 1917 brick
nal frame hospital building (by then the nursing school) on the
right. Photo: 1932.

14519 Detroit Avenue, Lakewood Hospital

In this photo, the wing on the left is the 1917 building. The
wing that faces Belle is under construction, and the rounded
entrance connects the two wings. While additional changes
have been made, this is essentially the configuration of the
hospital today. Photo: 1939.

14305 Detroit Avenue

Home of Albert Gerdum, Vice President of the Walworth
Run Foundry Company. Photo: 1911.

14205 Detroit Avenue SW corner of Robinwood

Home of George Sommer, auditor for the Isaac Leisy
Brewing Company. The National City Bank branch now
occupies this location. Photo: 1911.
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14013 Detroit Avenue SW corner of Bunts, now former
Giant Eagle.

Whippoorwill was the home of Dr. Jared Potter Kirtland, one
of Lakewoodds most il lustri
doctor, legislator, teacher, writer, andfooinder of Case
Medical School. The house, built of stone in 1842, had
frequent additions over the
stretched all the way to the lake.

13901 Detroit AvenueSE corner of Bunts

Tarrymore Estate was located on the southeast corner of
Detroit Ave. and Bunts Rd. across the street from Jared
Kirtland's estate. Parkwood Rd. was later extended south
from Franklin Blvd. to Detroit Avenue, through Tarrymore
where the house stood. At the time of this photo, Patrick
McMyler owned Tarrymore. Photo: 1902.

13539 Detroit Avenue SW corner of Elbur

Home of Wilbur G. Bailey, President of Bailey Wall-
paper Company. The house, built in 1907, was later
moved around the corner to 1354383540 Elbur

Lane. Also moved from the original Bailey property
was a barn or carriage house, which was converted to
a residence and is now located at 13532 Elbur Lane.

13443 Detroit Avenue

Home of John N. Hahn, president of J.N. Hahn
Company, manufacturers of corrugated paper and
paper crates. The house is now the Brinkiman
Dress Funeral Home. Photo: 1911.

13335 Detroit Avenueat Nicholson intersection

The oldest frame house in Lakewood, the Nicholson House w.
built in 1835 by James and Betsey Nicholson, and remained il
their family through four generations until 1947. The Nichol-
sons were very active in the community; James built the first
school and first church. The house, an excellent example of
New England architecture, was placed on the National Regist
of Historic Places in 1979. In 1985 the house was saved fromr
possible demolition by the Lakewood Historical Society, whict
renovated it and now maintains the property as an event rente
facility.



